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Bristol Town Administrator

From: Road Foreman <bristolhighway@gmavt.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 12:44 PM
To: Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: FW: Quote
Attachments: bristol.pdf

 
 
 
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S8 Active, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Fran Welch <fran@champlainvalleyequipment.com>  
Date: 5/7/21 12:13 PM (GMT‐05:00)  
To: bristolhighway@gmavt.net  
Subject: Quote  
 

Quote for bale chopper is attached.  
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Bristol Town Administrator

From: Road Foreman <bristolhighway@gmavt.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 12:45 PM
To: Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: FW: SALES QUOTE#    10784898
Attachments: QACXARWLF1.PDF

 
 
 
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S8 Active, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jack Mellion <jackm@essexequipment.com>  
Date: 4/28/21 1:37 PM (GMT‐05:00)  
To: bristolhighway@gmavt.net  
Subject: FW: SALES QUOTE# 10784898  
 

Hi Eric, 
Attached is a quote for the Harper bale chopper with hose kit and shipping cost. 
It is appx 3 weeks out right now.  Let me know if you want to order.  I have attached the specs for you 
to look at 
Thanks! 
  
https://harperindustries.s3.amazonaws.com/public/resources/turf/blowers/DB%2BSB_11x8.5%20two
%20sided.pdf 
  
Jack Mellion 
Essex Equipment 
26 Kellogg Rd 
Essex Jct VT 05452 
802-878-5316 
www.essexequipment.com 
Rental Duration Guidelines 
  

‐‐‐‐‐Original message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Erica Foley‐Swinson 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28 2021, 1:27 pm 
To: Jack Mellion 
Subject: SALES QUOTE# 10784898 
  



EXINV

SignaturePrinted Name

CREDIT/DEBIT CARD. If using a credit/debit card for payment, I agree to pay total amount based on the terms of this contract.  COLLECTION. Customer agrees
that all collection fees, court costs, or any expense involved in the collection of these charges will be borne by Customer.  TAXES. Customer agrees to pay
any and all taxes and license fees arising out of the renting, use or purchase of the equipment, goods and services.  Customer agrees to pay said taxes
whether said taxes appear as part of the fact of this contract, or said taxes are later claimed by government authority.  FINANCE CHARGE. Interest will be
charged on all accounts not paid within 30 days of billing. Interest will be charged at a rate of 1 ½% PER MONTH SIMPLE INTEREST on all accounts or an ANNUAL
PERCENTAGE RATE of 18%, MINIMUM FINANCE CHARGE IS $1.00.

DAMAGE WAIVER for RENTAL CONTRACTS ONLY. Dealer agrees to waive certain damages and loss claims against the Customer which
are provided for on the reverse side, per Paragraph 13 in consideration of a fee of 12% of the gross rental charges.

I have been shown and understand how to operate and have received safety and operating instructions for all items on this contract.

I HAVE READ, UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE FACE (AND BACK IF A RENTAL CONTRACT) OF ALL PAGES OF THIS CONTRACT; THOSE TERMS CONSIST OF OUR
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. NO ONE HAS MADE ANY ORAL, WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS OR PROMISES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT. I HEARBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS
CONTRACT.

DAMAGE WAIVER DECLINED (init.)_______

Job Phone#..

Essex 802-878-5316

Remit-26 Kellogg Road Essex Jct.  Vt 05452

dba of Essex Rental & Sales Center, Inc.

Berlin 802-830-8844

1.00 HARPER BALE CHOPPER SB1300 W/HON EA   7420.000                  7420.00
*SB1300

1.00 ADAPTER,GOOSEN HOSE              EA    325.000                   325.00
910164

1.00 HOSE,BLOWER                      EA    760.000                   760.00
900254

1.00 SHIPPING AND HANDLING CHARGES    EA    200.000                   200.00
S/H

Sub-total:   8705.00Sub-total:
Total:   8705.00Total:

Invoice #...Invoice #...
System date.System date.

Quote date..Quote date..
Job Loc.....Job Loc.....
Job No......Job No......

COPY

Qty  Item number                    Unit      Price                   AmountQty  Item number                    Unit      Price                   Amount

 4/28/21

 5/28/21
QUOTEBRISTOL, TOWN OF

PO BOX 249
BRISTOL, VT  05443

Customer:Customer:

Page:Page: 1

536

    10784898-0000    10784898-0000

C#: 802-453-2410

SALES QUOTE

P.O. #......P.O. #......
Ordered By..Ordered By.. ERIC
Employee....Employee.... EX001JM1

802-453-2410
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